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Alley, Kerry

From: townclerk@brightonvt.gov

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 2:53 PM
To: AOT - Mileage Certificates

Subject: Re: certificate of mileage

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Pam,

Yes the select board confirms the changes that you pre-loaded.

| assumed that you meant no changes to the form as it was printed.

Thank you,
Teresa

Town Clerk & Treasurer

Phone (802) 723-4405
Web https://www.BrightonVT.gov
Email Teresa@BrightonVT.gov

49 Mill Street Ext.
Island Pond, VT 05846

From: AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 11:33 AM

To: townclerk@brightonvt.gov <townclerk@brightonvt.gov>; AOT - Mileage Certificates
<AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>

Cc: Alley, Kerry <Kerry.Alley@vermont.gov>

Subject: RE: certificate of mileage

Hi Teresa,
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Thank you so much for the certificate. | noticed that you checked the “no Changes Box”, but we had
preloaded two changes on the certificate as shown below. Can you confirm with the Selectboard that
they approve these changes? | have cc’d Kerry Alley here who will be working on your certificate packet.

Thank you,
Pam

Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau — Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation

219 N. Main Street | Barre, VT 05641

802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov

Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your Vermont pride with
Vermont Strong and Tough Too license plates and socks. Click here to purchase your Vermont
Strong gear or visit DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23.

Impacted Vermonters can find resources and referrals by visiting Vermont.Gov/Flood.

From: townclerk@brightonvt.gov <townclerk@brightonvt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 8:27 AM
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To: AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>
Subject: certificate of mileage

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Please see attached document and please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Teresa

Teresa DeBonville
Town Clerk & Treasurer

Phone (802) 723-4405
Web https://www.BrightonVT.gov
Email Teresa@BrightonVT.gov

49 Mill Street Ext.
Island Pond, VT 05846
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Alley, Kerry

From: Alley, Kerry

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 7:05 PM

To: Joel Cope

Subject: Belated message about preloaded Mileage Certificate Changes

Attachments: Brighton_LT2_location_map.pdf; Charleston_Brighton_TownLine_new.pdf; Brighton_TH11

_PreviouslyUnmappedApproach.png

Good afternoon Joel,

| just found a message from 12/11/2024 in my email drafts folder (see message pasted below, and this email’s
attachments), and realized that | never sent it to you because | didn’t have your correct email address in December, so |
ended up speaking with Andy Martin (and later with you) by phone about TH-11.

Thanks to you and Andy, | was able to confirm the correct location of Legal Trail 2 (see first attachment), the location of
the town line with Charleston (see second attachment), and where TH-11 becomes class 4 (at the driveway of #870
Gideons Mill Rd). | also spoke with both of you about the second approach to Gideons Mill Rd from Five Mile Square Rd
(not mentioned in the message below, but see third attachment). Although you and Andy already provided me with all
the answers | needed, | figured I'd send you this belated email now anyway, as it documents relevant details about the
preloaded changes on Brighton’s 2025 Mileage Certificate.

As always, feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions!

Thanks,
Kerry

The original unsent message:

Good afternoon Joel,

| wanted to let you know that we found (and corrected) an error on the Brighton Town Highway Map.

The first image below is an excerpt from current Brighton Town Highway Map (2015) highlighting how we had been
mapping LT-2 as reaching the town line, and the roadway near Webster Brook as an untraveled portion of TH-11.

However, the documentation from the 1993 reclassification indicates that the legal trail is actually supposed to cross
Webster Brook.
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An excerpt from 1993 reclassification documentation describing the legal trail:

Our updated data is visible in the PDF map attached to this email.

This update to our records does not affect LT-2 mileage, only how it is shown on the map. The mileage of LT-2 does not
need to be modified because our mapping software indicates that LT-2 is 0.08 mi long which matches our records, the
measure obtained using our mapping software, and the documented description (as 100’ + 100 yards = 400’ = 0.08 when
rounded to the nearest 0.01 mi).

Before | can confirm whether the length CL4 TH-11 mileage matches our records (0.61 mi as shown on the Town
Highway Map and in the first image above), | need to be sure that | know exactly where the CL4 portion of TH-11 begins,
and where Dolloff Mountain Rd crosses the town line. Is there someone in Brighton who can confirm whether the
locations I've indicated in the images below are correct?

If those are the correct locations of the town line and the beginning of CL4 TH-11, then our mapping software indicates
the length of CL4 TH-11 should be approximately 0.09 mi (the portion extending to the town line, called Dolloff
Mountain Rd) plus 0.57 mi (the portion called Gideons Mill Rd, between Webster Brook and TH-15 Five Mile Square Rd),
which totals 0.66 mi instead of the 0.61 mi that is currently shown on the map.

Kerry

Kerry Alley | GIS Professional III

Policy, Planning & Research Bureau — Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation

219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641

802-917-2621 (cell) | Kerry.Alley@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov/planning/maps
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